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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

DATE:  July 22, 2024 

RE:  1 Golf Club Drive (permit application # T2024-0244) 

FROM:  Amy Dismukes 

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Gumbo 

limbo tree due to active termite infestation. A site inspection was done 

and documented the following TREE SPECIES:  Bursea simaruba

NOTE:  TREE NOT 

FLAGGED FOR    

INSPECTION 



2 

Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Broken lateral with active termites. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Huge area of active termites “frass/decomposition” sitting on the 

stump of a previously removed limb. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Diameter: 19”” 

Location:  60% (tree is located on a fence line near the sales office, 
however, it is not really noticeable especially in its declining state) 

Species:  100% (on protected tree list) 

Condition:  30% (major active termite infestation) 

Total Average Value =  97% 

 

Value x Diameter = 13 replacement caliper inches 

RECOMMENDATIONS by Urban Forestry Manager:  removal is                       
warranted due to active termite infestation … the tree is toast; 
have area treated for termites in addition to removal. 



 

 

Application 

 

 

 












